

# User's Guide

## Public Player (PP)

Version 4.1.0

Veri-Core LLC 2700 Business Center Blvd. Melbourne, FL 32940 <u>support@veri-core.com</u> 888-883-4007 or 321-574-4777

## **Table of Contents**

Introduction to Public Player	3
Understanding the Player and Annotator	4
Player Zone	5
Annotator Zone	6
Start the Public Player Software	7
Configure the Public Player Software	8
Edit Default Browse Location	8
Set Always on Top Option	8
Refresh Content from a Live Recording	9
Live Media Refresh Rate	
Hide Video Window.	10
Advance Duration	10
Installing the USR Foot Padal	
Open a Decording Session	
Using Annotations	
Show/Hide Feature	
Playback from Annotations	
East Annotations	10
How to Play a Recording	
Playback Controls	19
How to Search within Current Session	21
Copy a Recording Session	
Save Annotations	24
Printing Annotations	25
Keyboard Shortcuts	26

## **Introduction to Public Player**

Public Player (PP) is an advanced digital audio/video player designed to be used to play any content recorded with any of Veri-Core's digital recording products. Included in public player is a free annotations reader. Public Player allows the user to:

- Play multiple channels of digitally recorded audio created from any of the Veri-core recording products.
- Play corresponding recorded video with the multiple channels of digital audio.
- Interface a standard USB foot pedal for hands free control.
- Isolate individual channels of audio during playback of any Veri-core recorded content.
- Display annotations associated with the recorded content.
- Fully utilize the association of the annotation's timestamps against the recorded audio and video.
- Edit existing annotations and add new annotations.

## **Understanding the Player and Annotator**

Public Player is a single user interface bundled package, consisting of a Player and Annotator:

**Player** – allows users to play back any combination of channels, or all digital audio channels, that were recorded along with the optional video stream. The user interface provides a metered visual indication of the channels being played back. Easily and quickly jump to desired times using the player's slider control, double clicking on the corresponding annotation, or using the reverse and forward controls. Player provides a visual indicator to quickly determine when audio was recorded during any session time. The Player is compatible with transcription hardware (for example, a foot pedal). The player provides volume controls at the master level as well as individual channel levels. Included is a control to increase or decrease the speed with which the content is playing while maintaining pitch.

**Annotator** – displays the annotation table associated to the recorded audio and video. It is a read only application in Public Player by default when opened. The ability to toggle to an edit mode exists allowing a user to edit existing annotations and add new annotations. You can easily double click on an existing annotation to jump to that point in the recorded audio.



#### **Player Zone**



#### **Annotator Zone**



## Start the Public Player Software

Start the **Public Player** (**PP**) software by double-clicking the **Pubic Player** icon on the Windows desktop, or from the **Start** menu by selecting **Programs** (**All Programs** in Microsoft<sup>®</sup> Windows<sup>®</sup> XPsp2), **Veri-Core/Public Player**.

This will open the **Public Player** software. The message area will display a "No session loaded, right click to load" communication.



#### **Configure the Public Player Software**

The **Configuration** option in the file menu allows you to configure several features of the Public Player; default search locations, always on top option, live media refresh rate, option to refresh content from a live recording, show/hide the video window, advance button rate and the reverse button rate. To open the **Configuration** menu, right click anywhere in the grey area of the Player section. This will open the file menu options. Select **Configuration**.

#### **Edit Default Browse Location**

To minimize the need to browse to file locations when opening a recorded Veri-core session Public Player allows you to pre select a default browse location. This location will be the default location that the Select Session window will open to. This is merely a matter of convenience for users who frequently open sessions from the same location such as a network archive. By default this location is your local **c**:\ drive. To configure this default browse location, open the **Advanced** configuration window by right clicking anywhere on the grey area of the Player and select **Configuration/Advanced**.

Open Session			
Configuration	۲	Advanced	
Save Annotations		✓ Hide video window	
Print Annotations		Advance Duration	F
Search open session Search all sessions		Rewind Duration	•
Сору			
Help Exit	•		

This will open the Configuration window.

Configuration				×
Default Browse Location :	C:			Browse
Live Media Refresh Rate :	20	Milliseconds		
Always on top 🗌 Ref	resh content from	a live recording	ОК	Cancel

Browse to the location that you most frequently keep your Veri-Core files. This could be your local drive as in the illustration, a removable media device or a shared network location. This will be the location that you will most frequently store your content files; not the actual content files. For example, it could be a master archive location. The Public Player program will return a list of recording sessions from within a master folder displaying the available sessions by recorder name and the date of the recording

Click the **OK** button when finished.

#### Set Always on Top Option

For transcription purposes a user may wish to have the Public Player software always reside over the top of any other open window(s). To configure the Always on Top option, right click anywhere on the grey area of the Player. This will open the file menu options.

Open Session		1	
Configuration	۲	Advanced	
Save Annotations		✓ Hide video window	
Print Annotations		Advance Duration	۲
Search open session Search all sessions		Rewind Duration	•
Сору			
Help	Þ		
Exit			

Select the Configuration/Advanced option.

Configuration			×
Default Browse Location :	C:/	Browse	
Live Media Refresh Rate :	20 Milliseconds		
Always on top Re	fresh content from a live recording OK	Cancel	

This will open the **Configuration** window.

Select the check box for Always on Top.

Click the **OK** button when finished.

#### **Refresh Content from a Live Recording**

Public Player is used to open Veri-Core recorded content. This content could be an audio only recording or it could be a recording where video was also recorded. This content will always in include annotations; system generated and user defined if included. If the recorded session that you are open is still a part of an active recording, the user may define an option to continue refreshing the content. This option will continue to update the available content for viewing in the Public Player's player section. To configure **Refresh Content from a Live Recording**, right click anywhere on the grey area of the Player. This will open the file menu options.

Open Session			
Configuration	Þ	Advanced	
Save Annotations		✓ Hide video window	
Print Annotations		Advance Duration	F
Search open session Search all sessions		Rewind Duration	•
Сору			
Help Exit	۲		

Select the Configuration/Advanced option. This will open the Configuration window.

Configuration		×
Default Browse Location :	C:1	Browse
Live Media Refresh Rate :	20 Milliseconds	
Always on top	resh content from a live recording	K Cancel

This will open the **Configuration** window.

Select the check box for **Refresh content from a live recording**.

Click the **OK** button when finished.

#### Live Media Refresh Rate

When the **Refresh Content from a Live Recording** option is configured we must determine at what rate the Player's content will be refreshed. We do this by right clicking anywhere on the grey area of the Player. This will open the file menu options.

Open Session		1	
Configuration	Þ	Advanced	
Save Annotations		✓ Hide video window	
Print Annotations		Advance Duration	١.
Search open session Search all sessions		Rewind Duration	•
Сору			
Help	۲		
Exit			

Select the **Configuration/Advanced** option.

Configuration			×
Default Browse Location :	C:	Browse	
Live Media Refresh Rate :	20 Milliseconds		
Always on top 🔽 Ref	resh content from a live recording	Cancel	

This will open the **Configuration** window.

Locate the **Live Media Refresh Rate** configuration option. This option is represented in Milliseconds. Note: there are 1000 milliseconds in a second.

Click the **OK** button when finished.

#### Hide Video Window.

The Veri-Core Public Player can display optional video that may have been recorded at the time the audio was recorded. You have the option to open the video display window or close it by selecting a simple configuration option. To configure the **Hide Video Window**, right click anywhere on the grey area of the Player. This will open the file menu options.



Select the **Configuration/Hide Video Window** option. This will check or uncheck the option to hide the video window.

#### **Advance Duration**

The Public Player software allows the user to custom configure the amount of time that the **Advance** (fast forward) button will move through the player content. To Configure the **Advance Duration** option, right click anywhere on the grey area of the Player and select **Configuration/Advance Duration**.

	Open Session		
	Configuration 🔹 🕨	Advanced	
	Save Annotations	✓ Hide video window	l
	Print Annotations	Advance Duration 🔸	1 Second
ľ	Search open session	Rewind Duration 🔹 🕨	✓ 5 Seconds
			15 Seconds
	Jearch all sessions		30 Seconds
	Сору		1 Minute
	Hele N		5 Minutes
	neip 🔹		
1	EXIC		

This will expand the **Advance Duration** menu to display 1 second, 5 seconds, 15 seconds, 30 seconds, 1 minute or 5 minute options. This will be the duration of time that the player advances for each request. Simply select the option that you want.

#### **Rewind Duration**

The Public Player software allows the user to custom configure the amount of time that the **Rewind** button will move through the player content. To Configure the **Rewind Duration** option, right click anywhere on the grey area of the Player and select the **Configuration/Rewind Duration**.



This will expand the **Rewind Duration** menu to display 1 second, 5 seconds, 15 seconds, 30 seconds, 1 minute or 5 minute options. This will be the duration of time that the player advances for each request. Simply select the option that you want.

## Installing the USB Foot Pedal

The USB Foot pedal is used to control playback functions during transcription. The USB Foot Pedal is a plug and play device and requires no configuration. By default the functions are set as:



**Play/Pause** – depressing the center pedal control will beginning playing the cued recorded content in the player. When the content begins to play it will first rewind 2 seconds and then begin playing. This is to provide confidence that you have not missed playing any of the recorded content. Every tap of the center play control will rewind the content another 2 seconds before playing; 3 taps rewinds it 6 seconds.

**Reverse** – depressing the right pedal control will rewind the currently cued up time for playback. You can configure how much time each tap of the pedal will rewind the content in our **Configuration** file menu. Press and hold this control for continuous rewind.

**Fast Forward** – depressing the left pedal control will advance the currently cued up time for playback. You can configure how much time each tap of the pedal will advance the content in our **Configuration** file menu. Press and hold this control for continuous advancement.

## **Open a Recording Session**

Public Player is designed to open previously recorded sessions produced with any product from the Veri-Core suite of recording solutions; the audio, video and user annotations. Veri-Core refers to a **Session** as any content produced from a recording; the audio, video and annotations. These sessions may reside on your local drive, some type of removable media or a network location. In a previous section you were instructed how to configure a default location for Open Session to point to whenever the **Select Session** dialog window is opened. In this section we will discuss how to use the **Open a Session** menu option and how to browse to locations other than the default location.

It is important to understand that Public Player can be used to open original recorded sessions, archives of original recordings, as well as copies of recorded sessions. When opening an original or archive of an original session, Public Player can be pointed to a parent directory or folder. This folder can contain all sessions from all recorders from multiple dates. Public Player contains the logic to return a simple list of recorders and the dates of the recordings. The Veri-core recording packages and their archivers ensure that there are no duplicate records. This is not the case when creating copies of recording sessions. For example, you could have two copies of the same date from the same recorder; one a copy of the morning session and the other a copy of the afternoon session. Therefore, when opening a copy of a recorded session it is recommended that the copy be directly browsed to from within the **Directory Browser** section of the **Select Session** dialog window to ensure it returns a list of all sessions and their dates.

To open the **Select Session** dialog window you must right click anywhere on the grey area of the Player and select **Open Session** or use CTRL-F6 from the keyboard.



This will open the Select Session dialog window.



The Select Session dialog window contains four sections:

**Location -** This section displays the path that you configured as your default browse location. This can be changed through the Configuration/Advanced file menu.

Select Session		×
Location:	C:\Veri-core Sessions\	

**Directory Browser -** This displays the list of locations that you can browse to from your computer. From here you can browse to different locations where sessions may be stored. If you are opening a copy of an original Veri-core recording you will want to browse directly to the copy folder. The folders located in the red circle below illustration an example of a copy of an original recording.



**Select Recorder -** This displays a list of available recording sessions from the location chosen in the Directory Browser section listing them by the recorder name. Browsing to different locations in the Directory Browser can return options for different recorders. Selecting a recorder name in this display window will generate a list of available dates in the Select Date section. If you are opening a session from an original recording location or an archived location you will see multiple available dates for each recorder name.



**Select Date -** This section displays a list of available dates from a recorder. There can be many dates associated with a recorder.



Highlight the session date you want to open and click the **OK** button when finished.

This will load the audio, video if available, and the annotations associated with a recording session.

## **Using Annotations**

Annotations are included with our Public Player. Annotations are generated two ways at the time of the recording; system generated and user generated. System generated annotations are created from the recorder when certain events occur such as starting and stopping the recording. User generated annotations are created when a user types annotations. All annotations are assigned a timestamp at the time of creation that link the text to the recorded audio and video.

#### **Show/Hide Feature**

If annotations were included with your recording session then they will automatically load in the Public Player when you open a session. The annotations include a convenient hide/show feature that is beneficial for use while transcribing. Click on the **Hide/Show Annotations** button to display or hide your annotations.

#### Hidden



Shown



#### **Playback from Annotations**

The annotations included with the recorded content have a direct connection to the audio and video. Each annotation has a timestamp associated with the annotation linking it to the content. Double clicking on an annotation from the annotation table will initiate the playback of the audio/video content.

#### **Edit Annotations**

If the session that you have opened in Public Player is not a read only file, you can unlock the annotations and allow edits. This will allow the user to edit existing annotation as well as add additional annotations.

		VeriCore – ×	
		09:06:22 AM	
	00 - 1.8x	DCR 2-3 3 / 9 / 2012 Play time 03:10:00	
Time	Speaker	Event 🔺	
11:14:49 AM	SA	2 yr	
11:14:54 AM	Judge	house arrest 2 yrs	
11:15:00 AM	Judge	followed with 1 year probation	
11:15:05 AM	SA	No phone calls to the victim. None	
11:15:18 AM	Judge	No contact	
11:15:22 AM	Defendant	But, Your Honor	
11:15:24 AM	Judge	NO CONTACT	
11:15:51 AM	SA	Random drug testing	
11:15:53 AM	Judge	And any recommended treatment	
11:15:57 AM	SA	No options for early termination	
11:16:10 AM	Judge	That's fine	
11:16:12 AM	SA	2 years beginning today	
11:16:18 AM	AM Judge Report to community control directly from here.		
		•	
::-	-		

To toggle from the read only mode to an edit mode in annotations, right click anywhere within the annotation table. This will generate a menu.



Select the **Allow Annotation Edits** menu option. The edit blocks in the annotation table will turn from grey to white when in the edit mode.

DCR 2-3        3 / 9 / 2012        Play time 03:10:00         me       Speaker       Event       •         :14:49 AM       SA       2 yr       :1         :14:54 AM       Judge       house arrest 2 yrs       •         :15:00 AM       Judge       followed with 1 year probation       •         :15:05 AM       SA       No phone calls to the victim. None       •         :15:16 AM       Judge       No contact       •         :15:22 AM       Defendant       But, Your Honor       •         :15:51 AM       SA       R andom drug testing       •         :15:53 AM       Judge       No cONTACT       •         :15:51 AM       SA       No options for early termination       •         :15:16 AM       SA       No options for early termination       •         :16:10 AM       Judge       That's fine       •       •         :16:12 AM       SA       2 years beginning today       •       •         :16:18 AM       Judge       Renot the composition early termination       •       •			09:06:22 AM
Imme         Speaker         Event           1:14:49 AM         SA         2 yr           1:14:49 AM         SA         2 yr           1:14:51 AM         Judge         house arrest 2 yrs           1:15:00 AM         Judge         Followed with 1 year probation           1:15:05 AM         SA         No phone calls to the victim. None           1:15:18 AM         Judge         No contact           1:15:22 AM         Defendant         But, Your Honor           1:15:18 AM         Judge         No CONTACT           1:15:53 AM         Judge         And any recommended treatment           1:15:55 AM         Judge         And any recommended treatment           1:15:57 AM         SA         No options for early termination           1:16:10 AM         Judge         That's fine           1:16:12 AM         SA         2 years beginning today           1:16:12 AM         Judge         Penort to community each using the structure		<mark>⊛_18x</mark> _	DCR 2-3 3/9/2012 Play time 03:10:00
11:14:99 AM         SA         2 yr           11:14:95 AM         Judge         house arrest 2 yrs           11:15:00 AM         Judge         followed with 1 year probation           11:15:00 AM         Judge         followed with 1 year probation           11:15:00 AM         Judge         No phone calls to the victim. None           11:15:12 AM         Judge         No contact           11:15:52 AM         Judge         No contact           11:15:52 AM         Judge         No CONTACT           11:15:53 AM         Judge         And any recommended treatment           11:15:52 AM         Judge         And any recommended treatment           11:15:52 AM         Judge         That's fine           11:16:12 AM         Judge         That's fine           11:16:12 AM         Judge         Paers beginning today			
11:11:55:4 AM       Judge       house arrest 2 yrs         11:15:00 AM       Judge       followed with 1 year probation         11:15:01 AM       Judge       No phone calls to the victim. None         11:15:12:14 AM       Judge       No contact         11:15:52:4 AM       Judge       NO CONTACT         11:15:51:34 AM       SA       Random drug testing         11:15:51:34 AM       Judge       And any recommended treatment         11:15:51:37 AM       SA       No options for early termination         11:16:10:24 AM       Judge       That's fine         11:16:11:24 AM       SA       2 years beginning today         11:16:12 AM       SA       2 years beginning today	Time	Speaker	Event 🔺
I115:00 AM         Judge         Followed with 1 year probation           111:15:05 AM         SA         No phone calls to the victim. None           11:15:16 AM         Judge         No contact           11:15:22 AM         Defendant         But, Your Honor           11:15:51 AM         Judge         NO CONTACT           11:15:51 AM         SA         Random drug testing           11:15:53 AM         Judge         And any recommended treatment           11:15:53 AM         Judge         And any recommended treatment           11:15:57 AM         SA         No options for early termination           11:16:10 AM         Judge         That's fine           11:16:12 AM         SA         2 years beginning today           11:16:12 AM         Judge         Reprint to compute the option for the compute to compute the option for the c	Time 11:14:49 AM	Speaker SA	2 yr
1115:Ub AM       SA       No phone calls to the victim. None         1115:10 AM       Judge       No contact         1115:22 AM       Defendant       But, Your Honor         1115:52 AM       Judge       No CONTACT         1115:55 AM       Judge       And any recommended treatment         1115:55 AM       Judge       And any recommended treatment         1115:57 AM       SA       No options for early termination         1116:10 AM       Judge       That's fine         1116:12 AM       SA       2 years beginning today	Time 11:14:49 AM 11:14:54 AM	Speaker SA Judge	Event  2 yr house arrest 2 yrs
1115:18 AM         Judge         No contact           11:15:24 AM         Defendant         But, Your Honor           11:15:25 AM         Judge         No CONTACT           11:15:55 AM         SA         Random drug testing           11:15:55 AM         SA         Random drug testing           11:15:57 AM         SA         No options for early termination           11:15:57 AM         SA         No options for early termination           11:16:10 AM         Judge         That's fine           11:16:12 AM         SA         2 years beginning today           11:16:12 AM         Judge         Penerot to commutive and the fination	Time 11:14:49 AM 11:14:54 AM 11:15:00 AM	Speaker SA Judge Judge	Event  2 yr house arrest 2 yrs followed with 1 year probation
1115:122 AM         Defendant         But, Your Honor         Image: CONTACT           1115:124 AM         Judge         NO CONTACT         Image: CONTACT           1115:155 AM         SA         Random drug testing         Image: Contact Test Strain           1115:155 AM         Judge         And any recommended treatment         Image: Contact Test Strain           1115:157 AM         SA         No options for early termination         Image: Contact Test Strain           111:16:10 AM         Judge         That's fine         Image: Contact Test Strain           11:16:12 AM         SA         2 years beginning today         Image: Contact Test Strain	Time 11:14:49 AM 11:14:54 AM 11:15:00 AM 11:15:05 AM	Speaker SA Judge Judge SA	Event 2 yr house arrest 2 yrs followed with 1 year probation No phone calls to the victim. None
11115:52 AM     Judge     NO CONTACT       1115:55 AM     SA     Random drug testing       1115:55 AM     Judge     And any recommended treatment       1115:57 AM     SA     No options for early termination       1115:51 AM     Judge     That's fine       1115:51 AM     Judge     That's fine       1116:12 AM     SA     2 years beginning today       1116:13 AM     Judge     Renot to compute the optimum treatment to compute the state of the the the treatment	Time 11:14:49 AM 11:14:54 AM 11:15:00 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:18 AM	Speaker SA Judge Judge SA Judge Defendet	Event  2 yr house arrest 2 yrs followed with 1 year probation No phone calls to the victim. None No contact
11115151 AM     SA     Random urig testing       111151553 AM     Judge     And any recommended treatment       11115157 AM     SA     No options for early termination       11116110 AM     Judge     That's fine       11116112 AM     SA     2 years beginning today       1116113 AM     Judge     Penerit to community each of the the function	Time 11:14:49 AM 11:14:54 AM 11:15:00 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:18 AM 11:15:22 AM	Speaker SA Judge Judge SA Judge Defendant	Event 2 yr house arrest 2 yrs followed with 1 year probation No phone calls to the victim. None No contact But, Your Honor No Contact
111:5:57 AM     SA     No options for early termination       111:5:57 AM     SA     No options for early termination       11:16:10 AM     Judge     That's fine       11:16:12 AM     SA     2 years beginning today       11:16:12 AM     Judge     Penerot to communicate and the the financian options for early termination	Time 11:14:49 AM 11:14:54 AM 11:15:00 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:18 AM 11:15:22 AM 11:15:24 AM	Speaker SA Judge Judge SA Judge Defendant Judge SA	Event
1115-010 Am Sm modeline to complementation 1115-010 Am SA 2 years beginning today 1116-012 Am SA 2 years beginning today	Time 11:14:49 AM 11:14:54 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:18 AM 11:15:22 AM 11:15:24 AM 11:15:51 AM	Speaker SA Judge Judge SA Judge Defendant Judge SA Judge	Event 2 yr house arrest 2 yrs followed with 1 year probation No phone calls to the victim. None No contact But, Your Honor NO CONTACT Random drug testing Andom us reconsended to a tweat
11:16:12 AM SA 2 years beginning today	Time 11:14:49 AM 11:14:54 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:22 AM 11:15:24 AM 11:15:51 AM 11:15:53 AM 11:15:53 AM	Speaker SA Judge SA Judge Defendant Judge SA Judge SA Judge SA	Event 2 yr house arrest 2 yrs followed with 1 year probation No phone calls to the victim. None No contact But, Your Honor NO CONTACT Random drug testing And any recommended treatment No phone for earth testimation
1116112 MM Ludee Report to computing codey	Time 11:14:49 AM 11:14:54 AM 11:15:00 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:22 AM 11:15:24 AM 11:15:24 AM 11:15:53 AM 11:15:57 AM 11:15:57 AM	Speaker SA Judge SA Judge Defendant Judge SA Judge SA Judge SA	Event 2 yr house arrest 2 yrs followed with 1 year probation No phone calls to the victim. None No contact But, Your Honor NO CONTACT Random drug testing And any recommended treatment No options for early termination That's fine
	Time 11:14:49 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:05 AM 11:15:22 AM 11:15:24 AM 11:15:53 AM 11:15:53 AM 11:15:57 AM 11:15:77 AM 11:16:10 AM	Speaker SA Judge SA Judge Defendant Judge SA Judge SA Judge SA	Event     2 yr     2 yr     followed with 1 year probation     No phone calls to the victim. None     No contact     But, Your Honor     No CONTACT     Random drug testing     And any recommended treatment     No qoints for early termination     That's fine     2 years beginning hoday

Use the edit blocks to add new annotations in the speaker field, the Event field or both. Cue up the content by clicking on the play button. Type the desired annotations.

		VeriCore – ×	
0 0 0	•	11:08:48 AM	
	<mark>⊛_1.0x_</mark> (	DCR 2-3 3 / 9 / 2012 Play time 03:10:00	
Time	Speaker	Event	
11:14:49 AM	SA	2 yr	
11:14:54 AM	Judge	house arrest 2 yrs	
11:15:00 AM	Judge	followed with 1 year probation	
11:15:05 AM	SA	No phone calls to the victim. None	
11:15:18 AM	Judge	No contact	
11:15:22 AM	Defendant	But, Your Honor	
11:15:24 AM	Judge	NO CONTACT	
11:15:51 AM	SA	Random drug testing	
11:15:53 AM	Judge	And any recommended treatment No options for early termination	
11:15:57 AM	AC	That's fine	
11:16:10 AM	SA	11dus fille 2 years beginning today	
11:10:12 AM	Judge	2 years beginning today Report to community control directly from here	
11.10:10 AM	punde	Report to community control directly from here.	
11:08:48	AM adding a	an annotation	

The timestamp will be generated against the current play time of the content upon the first key stroke.

To edit an existing annotation, select to highlight the desired annotation to edit and right click. This will generate a menu.



The Allow Annotation Edits should already be selected in this view to allow the edit. Select the Edit Annotation option. This will open an edit window.

Ann	otation Details				×
Г	11:15:22 AM	Defendant	But, Your Honor		
				ОК	Cancel

Using the mouse, select the text that you wish to edit. Click on the **OK** button when finished.

Your newly edited annotation will appear in the annotation table.

## How to Play a Recording

Previously recorded audio can be accessed one of three ways: by double clicking on a time stamped annotation, by clicking on the slider region and dragging and dropping the control to the desired time, or by using the reverse and fast forward Player control buttons.



### **†**Playback Controls

**Master Volume Control -** Using the mouse, click and drag this control up and down to increase or decrease the overall master volume. This can also be accomplished by using CTRL-ALT- $\uparrow$  to increase the volume and CTRL-ALT- $\downarrow$  to decrease the volume.

**Channel Volume -** Using the mouse, click and drag this control up and down to increase or decrease the volume to the corresponding channel.

**Master Mute** – Using the mouse, click on the master mute control to mute the audio from all of the audio channels. Click on the control again to un-mute the audio from all of the audio channels.

**Individual Channel Mute -** Using the mouse, click on the mute control to mute the audio from the channel or use CTRL-(channel number) from the keyboard (example: CTRL-1). Click on the control again to un-mute the audio for that channel or use the CTRL-(channel number). Additionally, using CTRL-0 will un-mute all channels muted channels.

**Reverse -** Using the mouse, click on this control to reverse the current play time of the content. Each click of the mouse will reverse the playtime by the configured time. See Advanced Configuration to adjust this setting. Alternately, using the CTRL-ALT- $\leftarrow$  will reverse the current play time. Click and hold the mouse on this control to continuously reverse the current playtime.

**Play/Pause -** Using the mouse, click this control to begin playing the content in the player. Click this control again to pause the playback of the content on the keyboard. This can also be accomplished by simply using the CTRL-BREAK keys.

**Fast Forward -** Using the mouse, click on the control to advance the current playtime of the content. Each click of the mouse will advance the playtime by the configured time. See Advanced Configuration to adjust this setting. Alternately, using the CTRL-ALT- $\rightarrow$  will advance the current play time. Click and hold the mouse on this control to continuously advance the current playtime. **Speed Control** – Using this control you can adjust the rate at which the content is played. The content can be played at an increased speed speeding up the content, or a decreased speed slowing down the content. Using the mouse, click on the control. Use the mouse to click and drag the slide control to increase or decrease the rate of playback. The number displayed in the control will show the rate of playback speed selected. To return to normal speed, click on the **1X** option. You can also increase the speed with which the content plays by using CTRL-ALT- $\uparrow$  and reduce the speed using CTRL-ALT- $\downarrow$ .

**Begin Session Time** – This represents the beginning time of the content you have loaded in the Public Player. If the session is from an original recording or an archive of an original recording, then this will represent the first time the recording was started on the date displayed in the message area. If this is a copy of a recorded session, then this time will represent the beginning time of the copy.

**Current Play Time** – This time represents the currently cued up time of the recording session. This could be the time of the content that is currently playing or cued up in a paused state.

**Recorded Audio Indicator** – This timeline represents the entire audio available in the loaded session for playback. The grey shading indicates times when audio was recorded. The white areas indicates time when no audio was recorded.

**End Session Time** – This represents the end time of the total content you have loaded in the Public Player. If the session is from an original recording or an archive of an original recording, then this will represent the last time the recording was started on the date displayed in the message area. If this is a copy of a recorded session, then this time will represent the end time of the copy.

**Session Recorder Name** – This is the name of the recorder that originally recorded the session. This name is assigned to all of the content (audio, video and annotations) at the time of the recording. This name will always remain with the recorded content.

**Session Date** – This is the date of the original recorded session. This date is assigned to all of the content (audio, video and annotations) at the time of the recording. This date will always remain with the recorded content.

**Total Recorded Content Time** – This time represents the total run time of the actual recorded session. This total time is calculated by calculating the time contained between all of the start and stop recordings. This time does not include any lapse of time when no content was recorded.

**Player Time Select Control** – This control is manipulated with the mouse. Using the mouse you can click on the triangle shaped image to drag the control up and down the player timeline. As the control is dragged along the player timeline the associated time is displayed. Releasing the image from the mouse will begin the playback of the time associated with the position of the image. This will now also be represented in the current playtime time.

**\*\*\*NOTE**\*\*\* Some computer keyboards are equipped with media controls to play/pause, reverse and advance. These controls will also work in conjunction with the controls on Public Player.

## How to Search within Current Session

Bookmarks are timestamps that are created against the recorded audio every time you add a new annotation. Bookmarks are used to rapidly search for key points in an audio recording. You can search for key words from within a current set of open annotations or across all annotations.

To search for a keyword from within a currently opened set of Annotations, click on **Current Session** from the **Search** menu.

Search current session	×
Text to search	n for:
Judge	
Press F3 to find next	OK Cancel

This will open the Search For a Keyword dialog box.

Type the keyword that you want to search for. Click **OK** to close the dialog box and commence the search. When the keyword is found the annotation will appear highlighted.

Double Click on the Annotation to begin playing the audio.

## **Copy a Recording Session**

To save a copy of the **Session** currently open in **Public Player** click on **Copy** from the **File** menu or use ALT-C from the keyboard.

To open the **Copy** dialog window from the menu you must right click anywhere on the grey area of the Player and select **Copy**.

Open Session Configuration Save Annotations Print Annotations
Search open session Search all sessions
Сору
Help 🕨

This will open the Copy dialog window.

У			
ve in:		C:\	Browse
		Segments To Copy	
Segment Times			
Start Time: 12:00:00 A	-		
End Time: 12:00:00 A			
Add Segn	nt ->		
Remove S	gment <-		
Options	in annual aba		
Evolude user appotations	is complete		
Mix of chappels to see file			
I mix al chames to one me		Copy	Cancel

Type the destination path or click on the **Browse** button to select the location you wish to save a copy of the Session to. This location could be somewhere on your local computer, any type of removable media recognized by your computer or a network location.

**Start Time/End time** – By designating a start and end time you can select to copy only a segment of the Session. The default value shown will be the start and end of the loaded session. This time can be adjusted by selecting the hour, minutes or seconds and using the up or down arrow controls. This time can also be adjusted by selecting the hour, minutes or seconds and typing in the time from the keyboard. Use the left and right arrow keys on the keyboard to move from hours, minutes and seconds.

Add Segment – Click on this button to add the content associated with the start and end time values in the display window. This will add the times to the cue of segments to copy. This function can be performed as many times as needed to obtain all of the segments for the copy. Remember, the default time displayed in the start and end time display is the beginning and the end of the loaded session. If you need to copy the entire session, click the add segment button without changing the start and end time.

**Remove a Segment** – Click on a segment of time that was added to the Segments to Copy cue. Click on the Remove Segment button to remove this segment from the Segments to Copy cue.

**Segments to Copy** – This area displays the selected times to include in the copy. This could be one segment representing the entire session or segment of a session to copy, or this could be multiple segments of time to include in a single copy.

**Options** – This area allows you to configure additional options; Auto-load, audio only copy and a mixdown copy. **Auto-load copied session after copy is complete** – selecting this option will automatically load the copied content into the Public Player after the copy has completed. This is a good option to use to check the end result of your copy.

**Exclude User Annotations** – Select this option if you want to exclude all of the user added annotations. This will leave only the system generated annotations to include in your copy.

**Only Copy Audio** – Select this option if your session includes audio and video and you wish to only copy the audio portion.

**Mix All Channels to One File** – Select this option if your original session contains multiple audio channels and the desire is to create a copy that mixes all of the audio channels to one MP3 file. Please note, this option only applies to an audio only copy. You must first select the **Only Copy Audio** option to unlock the Mix All Channels to One File option.

When you have completed making all of your copy selections, click on the **Copy** button.

Enter c	opy name	×
_	Please enter the name for the copied session data:	
	OK Cancel	

The Enter Copy Name dialog window will open.

You must type a unique name to assign to the copy. Click the **OK** button when finished.

	Done
- Entire file is in range, no split required. Processing splits for file : "C:\Veri-core Sessions\49_ - First portion of file is in range, single split required Copying file : "DCR 2-3~4f5a1c53~0~2~102~868.r Copying file : "DCR 2-3~4f5a1c53~0~2~102~868.r	DCR 2-3_20120309\[Recordings\002\20120309\[DCR 2-3~4f5a1c53~0~ np3" np3"
Processing audio channel 3 Processing splits for file : "C:\Veri-core Sessions\49_	DCR 2-3_20120309\\Recordings\003\20120309\DCR 2-3~4f5a0e50~0~
- Entire file is in range, no split required.	
<ul> <li>Processing spills for file : Cityer-core sessions(94)</li> <li>First portion of file is in range, single split required Copying file : "DCR 2-3~4f5a0e50~0~3~102~884.r Copying file : "DCR 2-3~4f5a1c53~0~3~102~868.n</li> </ul>	ub3. Irb3. DCK 5-2 <sup>-</sup> 2015020A(MecoLoud2(003(5015020A)(DCK 5-3~44291623~0~
Done	3
1	

The **Progress** window will open. This progress window will display a log of the copy process. When completed the log will display **Done** and the **OK** button will unlock. Click the **OK** button to close out of this window.

#### **Save Annotations**

You can save just your annotations into an HTML file.

To save your annotations, right click anywhere on the grey area of the player to open the file menu.



Select the Save Annotation menu option.



This will open the Save As window.

Select the location to save your HTML version of the annotation in and type the name you will assign to the saved annotations.

Click the **Save** button when finished.

## **Printing Annotations**

To print your annotations click on **Print Annotations** from the **File** menu.

This will open your windows **Print** window.

Select your printer and click on the **Print** button.

## **Keyboard Shortcuts**

Some of the command and controls in Veri-Core's Public Player can be performed using keyboard shortcuts.

Function	Command
Mute channel 1	CTRL-1
Mute channel 2	CTRL-2
Mute channel 3	CTRL-3
Mute channel 4	CTRL-4
Mute channel 5	CTRL-5
Mute channel 6	CTRL-6
Mute channel 7	CTRL-7
Mute channel 8	CTRL-8
Unmute all channels	CTRL-0
Play/Pause	CTRL-BREAK
Advance media	CTRL-ALT-→
Rewind media	CTRL-ALT-←
Play/Pause	Media play button
Advance	Media advance button
Rewind	Media rewind button
Speed Control +1	CTRL-ALT-↑
Speed Control -1	CTRL-ALT-↓
Volume up	CTRL-↑
Volume down	CTRL-↓
Open Session	CTRL-F6
Сору	ALT-C